BRI DGTON PLANNI NG BOARD
MEETI NG

Board of Sel ectnmen’s Meeting Room June 5, 2007
7:00p. m

The Bridgton Planning Board was called to order at 7:00p.m by Fred
Packard, Chair. Those in attendance were: Fred Packard, Chair; Steve
Collins, Vice Chair; Gordon Davis; David Diller; David Lee, Aternate
and Dee MIler, Alternate. Absent were: Christopher MDaniel.

Fred appointed David L., alternate, to act in the capacity of absent
regul ar nenber, Christopher MDaniel.

Approval of Mnutes — May 1, 2007
Gordon notioned to approve the minutes as presented. Steve 2"

5 Approve / 0 Oppose

Approval of Mnutes — May 15, 2007 (Special Meeting)
David D. notioned to approve the nminutes as presented. Steve 2"

5 Approve / 0 Oppose

A d Busi ness

Orchard Creek Estates/Joseph and Arlene Gallinari
South Bridgton Road; Map 2 Lot 2

10 Lot Subdi vi sion

Represented by Ronal d Keni ston

M. Keniston submtted additional information to the Board. M. Keniston
said the information | just gave you was requested at the previous
nmeeti ng. I have also talked with DEP in Portland and | just received
i nformation fromthem today.

Steve said you had approximately 60 days to produce this information yet

you are just now submtting it to us to review. | feel that this is
substantive information and do not think that it is appropriate that we
be expected to review this information on such short notice. W are

stewards of this |and overseeing very conplex matters and | feel that our
pati ence i s abused.

Steve notioned to table this application until the next regular neeting.

Gordon said | disagree, | feel you are selective as to who you have
patience with and who you don’t. Steve said we shall see. CGor don
said | feel that the information being provided is sufficient enough
to review and make a deci si on on.

Fred said there is nothing in our Odinances requiring additional
i nformation be submtted within a certain tine.



Page 2
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board

June 5, 2007
Peter Lowell, Lakes Environnental Association, said | agree wth
Steve, | don’t see how you can sufficiently review this information.

CGordon said a nost of the information M. Keniston just submitted is
related to phosphorous which we have agreed in the past is not even
required it just needs to be certified.

M. Keniston said at the previous neeting M. Hggins submtted
information to the Board at the last mnute and I am only responding
to that information.

Steve said the objections brought forth were objections to the
application and you were not able to rebut them at the tinme so we
tabled the application. | feel that was a different situation. M .
Keni ston said there is nothing in the Odinance that requires us to
submt additional information by a certain date prior to the neeting.
Steve said we have, if not, demanded strongly that all substantive
i nformati on be submtted on the Thursday before a neeting.

M. Lowell said when you were reacting to M. Higgins coments, that
was information that should have been included in the application or
on the plan.

David D. said as an engineer representing your clients you should
submt information to us in a tinely fashion so we have sufficient
tinme to review it and therefore be prepared to ask questions.

Fred said we could review this information but | don't see how we
could nove forward with a deci sion.

Fred said we have a notion on the floor to table this application
until our next regular neeting in July or a special neeting in June.
Steve said | concur with the motion. David D. 2"

3 Approve / 2 Oppose (Gordon & David L.)

Gordon notioned to schedule a special neeting for Tuesday, June 19,
2007 at 7:00p.m David L. 2" 4 Approve / 1 Cppose (Steve)

New Busi ness

Christian and Jessica d endi nni ng

2 Chase Street; Map 23 Lot 63

Resi dence/ Skat eboard and Snowboard Retail Shop
Represented by Christian d endi nning

M. dendinning said adjacent to our residence is a detached 20x40
out bui | di ng. W are looking to nmake that into a retail space for the
sal e of snowboards, skateboards, products and apparel. W intend to



Page 3
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
June 5, 2007

expand and better define the driveway to accommpdate additional parking
on the left hand side of the property. W are going to nmke sone
renovations to the building to better accormbdate the shop. W both have
extensi ve experience with the industry and vendors and we feel that we
can bring sonmething to the community that isn’t necessarily here. In
conjunction with nmy store I would like the opportunity to evaluate the
skate park in Bridgton and work with the kids.

CGordon said what will your hours of operation be? M. dendinning said
Monday — Thursday 11-6 and Friday and Saturday 11-8. W will need to
assess the traffic and patrons and adjust our hours based on that.

CGordon said it is basically going to be an inside retail business? M.

G endinning said yes. Gordon said no activities outside? M.
A endi nning said no, | am aware that Bridgton does have a skateboard
ordi nance and, therefore, | would |like to work with the kids at the park

and maybe plan sone events and denonstrations at the skate park.

David D. said what if | want to try out a skateboard before purchasing?
M. dendinning said there is not a big difference between the boards
ot her than sizing and graphics. You can put it on the rug and stand on
it to get an idea. | may have sone deno boards avail able that can be
tried out on a specific day and tinme at the park.

Steve said | assunme your clientele will be nostly under the age of 21.
It is a fairly congested area. What would you guess the mx of
pedestrians and notorists to be? M. dendinning said we have only been
at the property since April 2006. | would say that the pedestrians wll
be kids |ooking at the skateboards prior to going to the park and the
notorists will be people comng to shop on the holidays or back to
school . This is a specialized business so nost people that do cone to

the shop will have know edge of what they are | ooking for.

Fred said how big is your sign going to be? M. dendinning said a 4 X
16 sign off the corner of the building and the one at the corner of the
street 2x16 a hanging sign. Fred said will that sign be [it? M.
A endinning said no, there is an existing flood light. Steve said would
you consider a maxi num of two signs not to exceed 2x4? M. d endinning
said yes.

David L. said what about insurance coverage? M. Gendinning said we
have our insurance through All-State and they will insure the store as a
retail location. David L. said what about activities that are related to
skat eboarding? M. dendinning said no, because it won't be all owed.

Dee said the flood light that you are referring to is that a street
light? M. dendinning said no it is a light consisting of two hal ogen
bulbs. Dee said is it going to be notion sensitive? M. d endinning



Page 4
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board

June 5, 2007
said no, the light will light the wal kway during business hours and then
will be turned off.

The Board reviewed the criteria for Site Plan Review to establish the
Fi ndi ngs of Fact and Concl usion of Law.

1. Preserve and Enhance the Landscape.

The Board concurred that this section has been net.

2. Relationship to surroundings.

The Board concurred that this section has been net.

3. Vehicul ar Access.

The Board concurred that this section has been net.

4. Parking and Crcul ati on.

The Board concurred that this section has been net.

5. Surface Water Drai nage.

The Board concurred that this section has been net.

6. Existing Uilities

The Board concurred that this section has been met.
7. Advertising Features
The Board concurred that this section has been net.

8. Special Features of the Devel opnent.

The Board concurred that this section has been net.

9. Exterior Lighting.

The Board concurred that this section has been met.

10. Energency Vehicl e Access.

The Board concurred that this section has been net.

11. Munici pal Servi ces.

The Board concurred that this section has been net.

12. Protection Agai nst Water Pollution

The Board concurred that this section is non-applicable.

13. Protection agai nst undue air pollution.

The Board concurred that this section is non-applicable.

14. Water Use.

The Board concurred that this section has been net.

15. Protection against unreasonable soils erosion or reduction in the
capacity of the land to hold water so that a dangerous or
unheal thy condition may result.

The Board concurred that this section has been net.
16. Provision for adequate sewage waste di sposal
The Board concurred that this section is non-applicable.

17. Protection against any undue adverse effect on the scenic or
natural beauty of the area, aesthetics, historic sites or rate
and irrepl aceabl e natural areas.

The Board concurred that this section has been net.

18. Protection of waters and shorel and.

The Board concurred that this section is non-applicable.

19. Limt of Noise Levels.

The Board concurred that this section has been net.



Page 5
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
June 5, 2007

20. Conformance with Conprehensive Plan for the Town.
The Board concurred that this section has been net.
21. Location in Flood Zone.
The Board concurred that this section is non-applicable.
22. Proof that the applicant has adequate financial and technical
capacity to neet the above standards.
The Board concurred that this section is non-applicable.

Fred said we will review formal findings of fact and conclusions of
| aw at the nmeeting scheduled for June 19, 2007.

H dden Brook Acres/Vincent Roth

Monk Road; Map 19 Lot 16C

9 Lot Subdi vi sion

Represented by Del nore Maxfield, Miine Survey Consultants

M. Maxfield said this is a 47 acre parcel which we are proposing 9 house
lots ranging in size from approximately 1 acre to the largest being 20
acres. There is a fairly large wetland on the parcel. W have anended
our comments on the plan to comply with the Public Wrks Director’s
I mpact statenent regarding a non-conform ng road.

Fred said the fire chief and police chief had no concerns with the
project. There is no inpact statenment from Rob Baker. Rob Baker, Code
Enforcenment O ficer, said | did not make any comments because | had not
reviewed it at the tine. David D. said do you have any comments now? M.

Baker said yes | am concerned with the wetl ands. How are you going to
access lot 9?7 M. Maxfield said Monk Road. M. Baker said will you need
an alteration permt? Alan Burnell said yes. Steve said wll the

dri veway be towards the western line where the wetlands is the narrowest?
M. Mxfield said yes. M. Burnell said that would be the nost |ogica
place. W will need an alteration permt.

Terry Al den, abutter, said are you planning on accessing lot 9 through
the power lines? M. Maxfield said yes. M. Al den said the Maine ITS 89
is also located on the power lines. Steve said are you planning on using
the powerlines as part of the driveway? M. Maxfield said part of it.

M. Alden said sone of this land is very wet. \Wat tinme of year do they
do a phosphorous test for wetlands? Steve said the state nmnual takes
that into account.

Debbie O Leary said | submtted a letter to the Board (copy attached).
As ny letter stated there is an ongoing issue with M. Roth and sone
| oggi ng that took place on this property that inpacted ny property. M.
O Leary showed photos of her property and the danmage that had been done
by M. Roth and his |ogging crew | contacted the Bridgton Police
Departnment and they told nme to contact a ranger which | did.



Page 6
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
June 5, 2007

David D. said how many trees were cut on your property? M. O Leary said
they did not cut any trees on ny property but they haul ed themthrough ny
whol e property the full distance of 200°. It is all nud now and there is
no grass. David D. said was it lawmm? M. O Leary said all woodl ands.

Fred said are you working with an attorney? M. O Leary said yes but |
am here because it does not appear that he takes much responsibility to
make sure everything is done the correct way.

M. Roth said |I told the loggers to get off her property but they were
unable to because the roads were posted. W are going to return the
property to what it was, grade it and seed it. | talked with the park
ranger and he is going to arrange a site visit.

Ms. O Leary said it does not nake sense to nme that professionals would be
on the wong land, did you wal k your boundaries M. Maxfield because if
you did you have known that the property you were on was not M. Roth’s
property? M. Muxfield said this was all Hol den property at one tine and
| imagi ne what they found was the |anding which was used in the past to
access the back property.

Steve said this Board does not have any jurisdiction over this issue this
is clearly a civil matter. Ms. O Leary said | received a notice and |
felt it was inportant to bring this issue to your attention.

Steve said | found several errors with your phosphorous which | believe
your nunbers are incorrect. M. Burnell said | agree. Steve said if you
knew that why didn't you correct then? M. Burnell said | didn't know

until this afternoon. Steve said this is why we need tine to study
these. M. Burnell said | nmade a mistake. Steve said a 30%error on the
side of the applicant. M. Burnell said it would be |less than an ounce.
Steve said when you nmultiply it through it is a 30% difference in your
al | ocati on. M. Burnell said we used an old nunber that was since
changed by DEP. Steve said that is the docunent you have to use and we
have to use. M. Burnell said | admt | nmade a mstake. Steve said if

there are no other discrepancies in your work (M. Burnell said there is)
we get to the last line and you say that your total export is 1.439 and
you conpare that with a 1.47 and that barely nmakes it, it does not neet a
1.15. On that basis we can not approve this application. That is not
the only problem with this application, you need to conplete the
phosphorous sheets regarding the road and the buffer. M. Burnell said
there is no sense going any further, after you go past the 0.29. Steve
said | have problens with the nunbers you used which nmight be germane to
this application. Wat buffer width are you claimng for the road or the
slope. M. Burnell said | understand that. Steve said you are claimng
.55 for swale, however, none of these drawi ngs show either a road buffer
or swal e. Al so, your calculations claim 5.20 acres has to be deleted
fromthe 45 acre total for wetland. Lot nunber 4 is 6.67 acres by visual



Page 7
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
June 5, 2007

i nspecti on, M. Burnell said the 5.2 acres is wong. Steve said | got
14. M. Burnell said | agree with that. Steve said | don't want to
entertain this any further when the whole calculation is inaccurate.

Steve notioned to table the application until the applicant is prepared
to submt conpletely redone phosphorous cal cul ati ons that can be foll owed
through. David D. 2",

M. Burnell said the only thing I am going to say is this is the whole

pur pose of these neetings. Steve said | disagree, you submtted your
application as if it were conplete and ready for our review. | spent a
lot of time only to find out that it was inconplete. | am getting very

tired of inconplete inadequate applications being submtted. M. Burnel
said | was perfectly confortable with what | had subm tted.

Steve said ny notion stands.

M. Burnell said | am not saying that ny phosphorous cal cul ations don’t
need to be redone, they do, | amarguing the tact that you are taking.

Fred said do you have a stormwater plan? Steve said that all reflects on
t he phosphor ous.

David L. said I would like to hear the rest of the application so he
knows if there is any additional information he needs to submt. M.
Burnell said a typical road cross section shows a 24" road and the actua
road is going to be 18’ .

Cordon said are we approving this application subject to the phosphorous
bei ng done? Steve said no, | amnot prepared to hear this application at
all. Gordon said why shouldn’t we continue to hear the application?
David D. said | agree, the applicant should conme to us with a conplete
appl i cation.

Fred said there are outstanding issues that need to be addressed such as
the issue of crossing wetlands, ITS 89, driveway crossing, buffers and
swal es.

M. Baker said to M. Burnell is the nunber you used 10,500sf for
cl earing? M. Burnell said it has changed a little. M. Baker said
what ever the amount is it should be noted on the plan

Cordon said is there any additional comments from abutters? M. Alden

said | did observe the skidders and the possibility of ground
contam nation and pollution. Who is responsible? Fred said it is a
civil issue, however, M. Baker can also notify DEP if there is a

potential violation.



Page 8
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
June 5, 2007

Fred said | call a vote to the nption on the fl oor.
3 Approve / 2 Oppose (Gordon and David L.)

Fred said it would be beneficial if you could submt any additional
i nformati on the Thursday before the neeting so we have tine to review it.
M. Burnell said if we can get it done we will submt it for your review.

Approved Applications as per Bridgton Site Plan Review O dinance 4. A 1.
Honel and Far nl Car men Hort on

73 Mddle R dge Road; Map 14 Lot 13

Farm St and and | ce Creanf Hot Dog Take- out

Hair on the HIl/Lei gh Bucknel

20 Rogers Way; Map 2 Lot 6A

Resi dence/ Beauty Sal on

Topi cs for Discussion

A.  Public Parking Lot; Lighting (copy attached)

Georgi ann Fleck, Secretary, read for the record a letter submtted by
M cah N eny, Assistant Community & Economc Dev. Director, that states
the “Reny’s conpany has prelimnary agreed to assist the Town by
contributing the funds needed to purchase the lighting for the lot”.

B. Maine Muinicipal Association (copies attached)

Site Plan Revi ew Ordi nance; Wi ver

Pl anni ng Board Procedures
Ms. Fleck summarized responses regarding the Board s jurisdiction in
approving waivers for Street Design and also how the Board conducts
routi ne neetings.

C. Wirkshop; Ordinance(s) Amendnents
Ms. Fleck said the Board should consider scheduling a workshop to
conti nue review of the O di nance anendnents.

D. Appeal; Muntain Lane Subdivisi on/ Chet Honer

Ms. Fleck said there was an appeal submitted by the abutters. The appeal
is expected to be heard by the Appeals Board on Thursday, June 28, 2007
at 7:15p. m

Gordon said I think we should consider having regular neetings twice a
nont h. Fred said we have the jurisdiction to do that. Steve said we
shoul d di scuss this at our organizational neeting follow ng the el ection.
Fred said at the July neeting? Steve said yes.



Page 9
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
June 5, 2007

Fred said there are quite a few issues to consider on Tuesday and
Wednesday so get out and VOTE!

David D. said the regular neeting in July is on the 3% does the Board
want to neet on that date?

Steve notioned to reschedule the neeting of July 3, 2007 to July 10, 2007
at 7:00p.m David D. 2"%. 5 Approve / 0 Qppose

Steve notioned to do the reorgani zation issues on July 10, 2007.
David D. 2". 5 Approve / 0 Cppose

Dee said over the past few years there a lot of terns that need to be
redefined and I would like to suggest that we address those in the near
future at a workshop. Fred said | would assune that on July 10 we could
schedul e a wor kshop

Steve notioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:55p.m Gordon 2",
5 Approve / 0 Oppose

Respectfully subm tted,

CGeorgi ann M Fl eck
Muni ci pal Secretary



